

19
Fayssoux Collection
Catalog number 43
1860

Box 1
Folder 43

2 items

43
New York 29th May

Sir,

Your favor of the 21st is duly at hand. There will be great exertion made to get a contract for a line of Steamers between New Orleans & Aspinwall. It is possible that the contract will be made, and if made, will be with us. This would put it in our power to do for you what you desired when you left.

Our Railroad is nearly completed across the Isthmus of Florida, the route will be in operation before the summer is out. when that is done - we have a commanding influence on the California travel and

with the Standard road. The
Panama Rail road Company &
the Pacific Mail S. S. Co are entirely
at our mercy.

I shall be very happy
to confer with Mr. Hennen on
these matters when he comes to
the City. I am, Dear Sir

Yours

Very Respectfully

P. MOTT

Unopened June 6th

Francis Morris M.D.,
To Genl Walter N.C.
and by C. J. Faysseoup
June 6th 1860

Sept. 1864
Dear General
I have the honor to acknowledge
the receipt of your letter of the 1st inst.
and in reply to inform you that
the same has been forwarded to
the proper authorities for their consideration.

Capt Mc Gowan
We furnish
the person above named
with a free pass to New Orleans
Yours truly
M. P. Roberts

Francis Morris and
M. C. Roberts & Co.
New York Nov 1859